From: Mayne, Susan [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9E69ACD84A37469AA57466A957814563-SUSAN.MAYNE]
Sent: 2/17/2022 5:37:31 PM

To: Dougls stearn [

Subject: FW: Update: Infant formula recall rollout

For your awareness.

From: Jefferson, Erica ||| G
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 5:36 PM

To: Oakar, Catherine R. EOP/WHO |GG <cVacs, Tricia S. EOP/WHQ

>; Jacquez, Alex S. EOP/WHO [ ; (:/!in-Neumann,
zev V1. Ep/wHO [ - \ o, Kevin A £0P/Ho [N
I <1, Vit - OH, Washington, 0C I SRS
Cannizzaro, Christopher M. EOP/NSC [ > O /o Vich/Gaitlin A. EOP/NSC
I © o<k, Kelliann M. EOP/WHO [ > Rodenbush,
Patrick N. EOP/WHO [ IIINENEGEGEGEGEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE - ; Lo < heim, SaraNoOS) NG
Despres, Sarah (OS) [ EGTTNGEGEGEGEGEGEGEEE-; H='. il (os) IIIEGNRNEE -
Cc: Fristedt, Andi ||| > Ticrrey, Julia R > ; Co'onius, Tristan
>; Yiannas, Frank || NG /2y e, Susan

>; Boon, Caitlin ||| R ¢V eekin, Judith

>; Felberbaum, Michael < NG > R:bin, Tara G.
>; Dooren, Jennifer ||| | GG

Subject: RE: Update: Infant formula recall rollout

And the Abbott release has been issued: Abbott Velidtarily Récalls Powder Formulas Manufactured at One Plant
(prnewswire.com).

From: Jefferson, Erica
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 5:24PM

To: Oakar, Catherine R. EOP/WHQ I IIGIGEREEGEGEGEGEGEGEGE - (oVacs, Tricia S. EOP/WHO

> Jacgaez, Alex S. EOP/WHO [ - ; <-r'in-Neumann,
Zev M. £0P/WHO N - .oz, Kevin A. £0P/WHO [
I -, 2t - OHS, Washinton DC
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Cc: Fristedt, Andj >; Tierney, Juli > Co!onius, Tristan
Yiannas, Frank ||| I B> \2yne, Susan

>; Boon, Caitlin ||| > 'V cVeckin, Judith
>; Felberbaum, Michae! || NG G k-0 Tara G.
>; Dooren, ennifer S - SN

Subjett: RE: Update: Infant formula recall rollout

Durkovich, Caitlin A. EOP/NSC
Rodenbush,

The FDA release is live: https://www.fda.gov/news-events/press-announcements/fda-warns-consumers-not-use-
certain-powdered-infant-formula-produced-abbott-nutritions-facility
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